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PROSPECTUS
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PFSweb, Inc.
Common Stock

This prospectus relates to the sale or other disposition of up to 5,000,000 shares of our common stock by the
selling stockholders identified in this prospectus. We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale of shares by
the selling stockholders. The selling stockholders, or their pledgees, donees, transferees or other successors-in-interest,
may, from time to time, sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of any or all of their shares of common stock on any stock
exchange, market or trading facility on which the shares are traded or in private transactions. These dispositions may
be at fixed prices, at prevailing market prices at the time of sale, at prices related to the prevailing market price, at
varying price determined at the time of sale, or at negotiated prices. Our common stock is listed on the Nasdaq Capital
Market under the symbol PFSW.

Investing in our common stock involves a high degree of risk. See Risk Factors, beginning on page 4.
Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or
disapproved of these securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus. Any representation
to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is July 24, 2006.
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INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS PROSPECTUS

You should rely only on the information provided or incorporated by reference in this prospectus or any
prospectus supplement. Neither we nor the selling stockholders have authorized anyone to provide you with additional
or different information. The selling stockholders are not making an offer of these securities in any jurisdiction where
the offer is not permitted. You should assume that the information in this prospectus and any prospectus supplement is
accurate only as of the date on the front of the document and that information incorporated by reference in this
prospectus or any prospectus supplement is accurate only as of the date of the document incorporated by reference. In
this prospectus and any prospectus supplement, unless otherwise indicated, PFSweb, the Company, we, wus and ou
refer to PFSweb, Inc. and its subsidiaries, and do not refer to the selling stockholders.

We own or have rights to use trademarks or trade names that we use in conjunction with the operation of our
business. PFSweb and eCOST.com are trademarks of PFSweb and eCOST.com, Inc. respectively, in the United States
and/or other countries worldwide. All other brand or product names are trademarks or registered trademarks of their
respective owners.

SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

We have made forward-looking statements in this prospectus and in documents that we incorporate by reference
into this prospectus. Any statements about our expectations, beliefs, plans, objectives, assumptions or future events or
performance are not historical facts and may be forward-looking. These statements are often, but not always, made
through the use of words or phrases like anticipate, estimate, plans, projects, continuing, ongoing, target,

management believes, = we believe, we intend and similar words or phrases. We base these forward-looking statements
on our expectations, assumptions, estimates and projections about our business and the industry in which we operate
as of the date of this prospectus. These forward-looking statements are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties
that cannot be predicted, quantified or controlled and that could cause actual results to differ materially from those set
forth in, contemplated by, or underlying the forward-looking statements. Statements in this prospectus, and in
documents incorporated into this prospectus, including those set forth below in Risk Factors, describe factors, among
others, that could contribute to or cause these differences.

Because the factors discussed in this prospectus or incorporated by reference could cause actual results or
outcomes to differ materially from those expressed in any forward-looking statements made by us or on our behalf,
you should not place undue reliance on any such forward-looking statements. Further, any forward-looking statement
speaks only as of the date on which it is made, and we undertake no obligation to update any forward-looking
statement or statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date on which such statement is made or to reflect
the occurrence of unanticipated events. New factors emerge from time to time, and it is not possible for us to predict
which will arise. In addition, we cannot assess the impact of each factor on our business or the extent to which any
factor, or combination of factors, may cause actual results to differ materially from those contained in any
forward-looking statements.
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SUMMARY

The following is only a summary. We urge you to read this entire prospectus, including the more detailed
consolidated financial statements, notes to the consolidated financial statements and other information incorporated
by reference from our other filings with the SEC. Investing in our common stock involves risks. Therefore, please
carefully consider the information provided under the heading Risk Factors beginning on page 4.

THE COMPANY

PFSweb is a leading provider of outsourcing and supply chain solutions. PESweb s service breadth includes
logistics and fulfillment, freight and transportation management, real-time order management, kitting and assembly,
customer care, facility operations and management, turn-key web-commerce infrastructure, payment processing and
financial services and more. Collectively, we define our offering as Business Process Outsourcing because we extend
our clients infrastructure and technology capabilities, addressing an entire business transaction cycle from demand
generation to product delivery. Our solutions support both business-to-business ( B2B ) and business-to-consumer
( B2C ) sales channels.

PFSweb serves as the brand behind the brand for companies seeking to increase their operation s efficiencies. As
a business process outsourcer, we offer scalable and cost-effective solutions for manufacturers, distributors, online
retailers and direct marketing organizations across a wide range of industry segments, from consumer goods to
aviation. We provide our clients with seamless and transparent solutions to support their business strategies, allowing
them to focus on their core competencies. Leveraging PFSweb s technology, expertise and proven methodologies, we
enable client organizations to develop and deploy new products and implement new business strategies or address new
distribution channels rapidly and efficiently through our optimized solutions. Our clients engage us both as a
consulting partner to assist them in the design of a business solution as well as a virtual and physical infrastructure
partner providing the mission critical operations required to build and manage that business solution. Together, we not
only help our clients define new ways of doing business, but also provide them the technology, physical infrastructure
and professional resources necessary to quickly implement this new business model. We allow our clients to quickly
and dramatically change how they go-to-market.

Each client has a unique business model and unique strategic objectives that require highly customized
solutions. PFSweb supports clients in a wide array of industries including technology products, consumer goods,
aviation, collectibles, luxury goods, food and beverage, apparel and home furnishings. These clients turn to PESweb
for help in addressing a variety of business issues that include customer satisfaction and retention, time-definite
logistics, vendor managed inventory and integration, supply chain compression, cost model realignments,
transportation management and international expansion, among others. We also act as a constructive agent of change,
providing clients the ability to alter their current distribution model, establish direct relationships with end-customers,
and reduce the overall time and costs associated with existing distribution channel strategies. Our clients are seeking
solutions that will provide them with dynamic supply chain and multi-channel marketing efficiencies, while ultimately
delivering a world-class customer service experience.

In order to further leverage our advanced product distribution, call center and technology infrastructure, we
recently merged with eCOST.com, Inc., ( €COST or eCOST.com ) an on-line discount retailer of technology, consumer
electronic and other products.

We derive our revenues from three business segments.

In our first business segment, a service fee revenue model, we derive our revenues from a broad range of
services, including professional consulting, technology collaboration, order management, managed web hosting and
web development, customer relationship management, financial services including billing and collection services and
working capital solutions, kitting and assembly services, information management and international fulfillment
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and distribution services and on-line retail sales. We offer our services as an integrated solution, which enables our
clients to outsource their complete infrastructure needs to a single source and to focus on their core competencies. Our
distribution services are conducted at warehouses that we lease or manage and include real-time inventory
management and customized picking, packing and shipping of our clients customer orders. We currently offer the
ability to provide infrastructure and distribution solutions to clients that operate in a range of vertical markets,
including technology manufacturing, computer products, printers, cosmetics, fragile goods, high security collectibles,
pharmaceuticals, contemporary home furnishings, apparel, aviation, telecommunications and consumer electronics,
among others.

In our service fee revenue segment, we do not own the underlying inventory or the resulting accounts
receivable, but provide management services for these client-owned assets. We typically charge our service fee
revenue on a cost-plus basis, a percent of shipped revenue basis or a per-transaction basis, such as a per-minute basis
for web-enabled customer contact center services and a per-item basis for fulfillment services. Additional fees are
billed for other services. We price our services based on a variety of factors, including the depth and complexity of the
services provided, the amount of capital expenditures or systems customization required, the length of contract and
other factors.

Our second business segment is a product revenue model. In this segment, we are primarily a master distributor
of product for IBM and certain other clients. In this capacity, we purchase, and thus own, inventory and recognize the
corresponding product revenue. As a result, upon the sale of inventory, we own the accounts receivable. Freight costs
billed to customers are reflected as components of product revenue. This business segment requires significant
working capital requirements, for which we had senior credit facilities to provide for more than $86 million of
available financing as of March 31, 2006.

With the acquisition of eCOST.com in February 2006, we introduced a third business segment which is a
web-commerce product revenue model focused on the sale of products to a broad range of consumer and business
customers. In this segment we operate as a multi-category online discount retailer of new, close-out and refurbished
brand-name merchandise. Our web-commerce product line currently offers more than 100,000 products in twelve
primary merchandise categories, including computer hardware and software, home electronics, digital imaging,
watches and jewelry, housewares, DVD movies, video games, travel, bed and bath, apparel and accessories, licensed
sports gear and cellular/wireless.

Our capabilities are expansive. To offer the most necessary and resourceful solutions to our clients, we are
continually developing capabilities to meet the pressing business issues in the marketplace. Our business objective is
to focus on Leading the Evolution of Outsourcing. As our tagline suggests, we will continue to evolve our service
offering to meet the needs of the marketplace and the demands of unique client requirements. We are most successful
when we develop a new capability to enable a client to pursue a new initiative and we are then able to leverage that
revolutionary development across other client or prospect solutions, as it becomes best practice in the marketplace.
Our team of experts design and build diverse solutions for Fortune 1000, Global 2000 and major brand name clients
around a flexible core of technology and physical infrastructure that includes:

Technology collaboration provided by our suite of technology services, called the Entente Suite(SM), that are
e-commerce and collaboration services that enable buyers and suppliers to fully automate their business
transactions within their supply chain. Entente supports industry standard collaboration techniques including
XML based protocols such as Biztalk and RosettaNet, real-time application interfaces, text file exchanges via
secured FTP, and traditional electronic data interchange ( EDI );

Managed hosting and Internet application development services, including web site design, creation,
integration and ongoing maintenance, support and enhancement of web sites;
2
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Order management, including order processing from any source of entry, back order processing and future
order processing, tracking and tracing, credit management, electronic payment processing, calculation and
collection of sales tax and VAT, comprehensive freight calculation and email notification, all with multiple
currency and language options;

Customer Relationship Management ( CRM ), including interactive voice response ( IVR ) technology and
web-enabled customer contact services through world-class call centers utilizing voice, e-mail, voice over
internet protocol (  VOIP ) and internet chat communications that are fully integrated with real-time systems and
historical data archives to provide complete customer lifecycle management;

International fulfillment and distribution services, including warehouse management, inventory management,
vendor managed inventory, inventory postponement, product warehousing, order picking and packing, freight
and transportation management and reverse logistics;

Facility Operations and Management ( FOM ) that includes process reengineering, facility design and
engineering and employee administration;

Kitting and assembly services, including light assembly, procurement services, Supplier Relationship
Management, specialized kitting, and supplier consigned inventory hub in our distribution facilities or
co-located in other facilities;

Information management, including real-time data interfaces, data exchange services and data mining;

Financial services, including secure on-line credit card processing related services, fraud protection, invoicing,
credit management and collection, and working capital solutions; and

Professional consulting services, including a consultative team of experts that customize solutions to each
client and continuously seek out ways to increase efficiencies and produce benefits for the client.

Our principal executive offices are located at 500 North Central Expressway Plano, Texas 75074, and our
telephone number is (972) 881-2900. Our Internet address is www.pfsweb.com. The information on our website is not
incorporated by reference into this prospectus.

THE OFFERING

On June 1, 2006, we sold an aggregate of 5,000,000 shares of our common stock at $1.00 per share to the
selling stockholders, in a private placement transaction that was exempt from the registration requirements of federal
and state securities laws. We are registering the 5,000,000 shares of our common stock that were issued by us in this
transaction for resale or other disposition by the selling stockholders. We are also registering any additional shares of
common stock which may become issuable by reason of any stock dividend, stock split, recapitalization or other
similar transaction effected without receipt of consideration which results in an increase in the number of outstanding
shares of common stock. We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale or other disposition of shares by the
selling stockholders. The selling stockholders, or their pledgees, donees, transferees or other successors-in-interest,
may, from time to time, sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of any or all of their shares of common stock on any stock
exchange, market or trading facility on which the shares are traded or in private transactions. These dispositions may
be at fixed prices, at prevailing market prices, at the time of sale, at prices related to the prevailing market price, at
varying prices determined at the time of sale, or at negotiated prices.

3
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RISK FACTORS

An investment in our shares being offered in this prospectus involves a high degree of risk. In deciding whether
to purchase shares of our common stock, you should carefully consider the following risk factors. If any of the events
or circumstances described in the following risks actually occurs, our business, financial condition, or results of
operations could be materially adversely affected and the trading price of our common stock could decline.

Risks Related to PFSweb
We anticipate incurring significant expenses in the foreseeable future, which may reduce our ability to achieve or
maintain profitability.

To reach our business growth objectives, we may increase our operating and marketing expenses, as well as
capital expenditures. To offset these expenses, we will need to generate additional profitable business. If our revenue
grows slower than either we anticipate or our clients projections indicate, or if our operating and marketing expenses
exceed our expectations, we may not generate sufficient revenue to be profitable or be able to sustain or increase
profitability on a quarterly or an annual basis in the future. Additionally, if our revenue grows slower than either we
anticipate or our clients projections indicate, we may incur unnecessary or redundant costs and our operating results
could be adversely affected.

Our operating results are materially impacted by our client mix and the seasonality of their business.

Our business is materially impacted by our client mix and the seasonality of their business. Based upon our
current client mix and their current projected business volumes, we anticipate our service fee revenue business activity
will be at its lowest in the first quarter of our fiscal year and that our product revenue business activity will be at its
highest in the fourth quarter of our fiscal year. We believe results of operations for a quarterly period may not be
indicative of the results for any other quarter or for the full year. We are unable to predict how the seasonality of
future clients business may affect our quarterly revenue and whether the seasonality may change due to modifications
to a client s business. As such, we believe that results of operations for a quarterly period may not be indicative of the
results for any other quarter or for the full year.

Changes to financial accounting standards may affect our reported results of operations.

We prepare our financial statements to conform to generally accepted accounting principles, or GAAP. GAAP
are subject to interpretation by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the SEC and various bodies
formed to interpret and create appropriate accounting policies. A change in those policies can have a significant effect
on our reported results and may even affect our reporting of transactions which were completed before a change is
announced. Accounting rules affecting many aspects of our business, including rules relating to accounting for asset
impairments, revenue recognition, arrangements involving multiple deliverables, employee stock purchase plans and
stock option grants, have recently been revised or are currently under review. Changes to those rules or current
interpretation of those rules may have a material adverse effect on our reported financial results or on the way we
conduct our business.

We operate with significant levels of indebtedness and are required to comply with certain financial and
non-financial covenants; we are required to maintain a minimum level of subordinated loans to our subsidiary
Supplies Distributors; and we have guaranteed certain indebtedness and obligations of our subsidiaries Supplies
Distributors and eCOST.

As of March 31, 2006, our total credit facilities outstanding, including debt, capital lease obligations and our
vendor accounts payable related to financing of IBM product inventory, was approximately $86.0 million. Certain of
the credit facilities have maturity dates in calendar year 2007 or after, but are classified as current

4
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liabilities in our consolidated financial statements. We cannot provide assurance that our credit facilities will be
renewed by the lending parties. Additionally, these credit facilities include both financial and non-financial covenants,
many of which also include cross default provisions applicable to other agreements. These covenants also restrict our
ability to transfer funds among our various subsidiaries, which may adversely affect the ability of our subsidiaries to
operate their businesses or comply with their respective loan covenants. We cannot provide assurance that we will be
able to maintain compliance with these covenants. Any non-renewal or any default under any of our credit facilities
would have a material adverse impact upon our business and financial condition. In addition we have provided

$6.5 million of subordinated indebtedness to Supplies Distributors, the minimum level required under certain credit
facilities as of March 31, 2006. The maximum level of this subordinated indebtedness to Supplies Distributors that
may be provided without approval from our lenders is $8.0 million. The restrictions on increasing this amount without
lender approval may limit our ability to comply with certain loan covenants or further grow and develop Supplies
Distributors business. We have guaranteed most of the indebtedness of Supplies Distributors. Furthermore, we are
obligated to repay any over-advance made to Supplies Distributors by its lenders to the extent Supplies Distributors is
unable to do so. We have also guaranteed eCOST s $15 million credit line with Wachovia, as well as certain of its
vendor trade payables. We currently expect that it may be necessary to provide additional guarantees of certain
eCOST vendor trade payables in the future.

We are dependent on our key personnel, and we need to hire and retain skilled personnel to sustain our business.

Our performance is highly dependent on the continued services of our executive officers and other key
personnel, the loss of any of whom could materially adversely affect our business. In addition, we need to attract and
retain other highly-skilled, technical and managerial personnel for whom there is intense competition. We cannot
assure you that we will be able to attract and retain the personnel necessary for the continuing growth of our business.
Our inability to attract and retain qualified technical and managerial personnel would materially adversely affect our
ability to maintain and grow our business.

We are subject to risks associated with our international operations.

We currently operate a 150,000 square foot distribution center in Liege, Belgium and a 13,000 square foot
distribution center in Richmond Hill, Canada, near Toronto, both of which currently have excess capacity. We cannot
assure you that we will be successful in expanding in these or any additional international markets. In addition to the
uncertainty regarding our ability to generate revenue from foreign operations and expand our international presence,
there are risks inherent in doing business internationally, including:

changing regulatory requirements;

legal uncertainty regarding foreign laws, tariffs and other trade barriers;
political instability;
potentially adverse tax consequences;
foreign currency fluctuations; and
cultural differences.
Any one or more of these factors could materially adversely affect our business in a number of ways, such as

increased costs, operational difficulties and reductions in revenue.
5
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We are uncertain about our need for and the availability of additional funds.

Our future capital needs are difficult to predict. We may require additional capital to take advantage of
unanticipated opportunities, including strategic alliances and acquisitions and to fund capital expenditures, or to
respond to changing business conditions and unanticipated competitive pressures. In addition, eCOST is now a
wholly-owned subsidiary and is expected to need additional financing as well. We may also require additional funds
to finance operating losses, including continuing operating losses currently anticipated to be incurred by eCOST.
Should these circumstances arise, our existing cash balance and credit facilities may be insufficient and we may need
to raise additional funds either by borrowing money or issuing additional equity. We cannot assure you that such
resources will be adequate or available for all of our future financing needs. Our inability to finance our growth, either
internally or externally, may limit our growth potential and our ability to execute our business strategy. If we are
successful in completing an additional equity financing, this could result in further dilution to our stockholders or
reduce the market value of our common stock.

We may engage in future strategic alliances or acquisitions that could dilute our existing stockholders, cause us to
incur significant expenses or harm our business.

We may review strategic alliance or acquisition opportunities that would complement our current business or
enhance our technological capabilities. Integrating any newly acquired businesses, technologies or services may be
expensive and time-consuming. To finance any acquisitions, it may be necessary for us to raise additional funds
through borrowing money or completing public or private financings. Additional funds may not be available on terms
that are favorable to us and, in the case of equity financings, may result in dilution to our stockholders. We may not be
able to operate any acquired businesses profitably or otherwise implement our growth strategy successfully. If we are
unable to integrate any newly acquired entities or technologies effectively, our operating results could suffer. Future
acquisitions could also result in incremental expenses and the incurrence of debt and contingent liabilities, any of
which could harm our operating results.

If we fail to maintain an effective system of internal controls, we may not be able to accurately report our financial
results or prevent fraud. As a result, current and potential stockholders could lose confidence in our financial
reporting, which could harm our business, and the trading price of our common stock.

We have begun a process to document and evaluate our internal controls over financial reporting to satisfy the
requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, which requires annual management assessments of the
effectiveness of our internal controls over financial reporting and a report by our independent auditors addressing
these assessments. Based on the current requirements, and our current public float, we are not required to comply with
Section 404. However, in this regard, our management has been dedicating internal resources, has engaged outside
consultants and has begun to develop a detailed work plan to (i) assess and document the adequacy of internal controls
over financial reporting, (ii) take steps to improve control processes, where appropriate, and (iii) validate through
testing that controls are functioning as documented. If we fail to correct any issues in the design or operating
effectiveness of internal controls over financial reporting or fail to prevent fraud, current and potential stockholders
could lose confidence in our financial reporting, which could harm our business and the trading price of our common
stock.

Risks Related to Our Business Process Outsourcing Business

Our service fee revenue and gross margin is dependent upon our clients business and transaction volumes and
our costs; many of our client service agreements are terminable by the client at will; we may incur financial
penallties if we fail to meet contractual service levels under certain client service agreements.

Our service fee revenue is primarily transaction based and fluctuates with the volume of transactions or level of
sales of the products by our clients for whom we provide transaction management services. If we are unable to retain
existing clients or attract new clients or if we dedicate significant resources to clients whose business does not
generate sufficient revenue or whose products do not generate substantial customer sales, our business may be
materially adversely affected. Moreover, our ability to estimate service fee revenue for future periods is

6
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substantially dependent upon our clients and our own projections, the accuracy of which has been, and will continue
to be, unpredictable. Therefore, our planning for client activity and targeted goals for service fee revenue and gross
margin may be materially adversely affected by incomplete, delayed or inaccurate projections. In addition, many of
our service agreements with our clients are terminable by the client at will. Therefore, we cannot assure you that any
of our clients will continue to use our services for any period of time. The loss of a significant amount of service fee
revenue due to client terminations could have a material adverse effect on our ability to cover our costs and thus on
our profitability. Certain of our client service agreements contain minimum service level requirements and impose
financial penalties if we fail to meet such requirements. The imposition of a substantial amount of such penalties could
have a material adverse effect on our business and operations.

Our business is subject to the risk of customer and supplier concentration.

For the three months ended March 31, 2006, the prime contractor to a U.S. government agency (for whom we
are a subcontractor), a consumer products company and Xerox Corporation represented approximately 22%, 21% and
12%, respectively, of our total service fee revenue, net of pass-through revenue. The loss of, or non-payment of
invoices by, any or all of such prime contractor to the U.S. agency, consumer products company or Xerox as clients
would have a material adverse effect upon our business. In particular, the agreement under which we provide services
to such clients are terminable at will upon notice by such clients.

Substantially all of our subsidiary Supplies Distributors product revenue is generated by sales of product
purchased under master distributor agreements with IBM and is dependent on IBM s business. Our Supplies
Distributor product revenue business is dependent upon our master distributor relationship with IBM and the
continuing market for IBM products. A termination of the relationship with IBM or a decline in customer demand for
such products could have a material adverse effect on our business. Sales to one customer accounted for
approximately 12% of our total product revenues for the three months ended March 31, 2006. The loss of any one or
more of such customers, or non-payment of any material amount by these or any other customer, would have a
material adverse effect upon our business.

Our systems may not accommodate significant growth in our number of clients.

Our success depends on our ability to handle a large number of transactions for many different clients in various
product categories. We expect that the volume of transactions will increase significantly as we expand our operations.
If this occurs, additional stress will be placed upon the network hardware and software that manages our operations.
We cannot assure you of our ability to efficiently manage a large number of transactions. If we are not able to
maintain an appropriate level of operating performance, we may develop a negative reputation, and impair existing
and prospective client relationships and our business would be materially adversely affected.

We may not be able to recover all or a portion of our start-up costs associated with one or more of our clients.

We generally incur start-up costs in connection with the planning and implementation of business process
solutions for our clients. Although we generally attempt to recover these costs from the client in the early stages of the
client relationship, or upon contract termination if the client terminates without cause prior to full amortization of
these costs, there is a risk that the client contract may not fully cover the start-up costs. To the extent start-up costs
exceed the start-up fees received, excess costs will be expensed as incurred. Additionally, in connection with new
client contracts we generally incur capital expenditures associated with assets whose primary use is related to the
client solution. There is a risk that the contract may end before expected and we may not recover the full amount of
our capital costs.

7
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Our revenue and margins may be materially impacted by client transaction volumes that differ from client
projections and business assumptions.

Our pricing for client transaction services, such as call center and fulfillment, is often based upon volume
projections and business assumptions provided by the client and our anticipated costs to perform such work. In the
event the actual level of activity or cost is substantially different from the projections or assumptions, we may have
insufficient or excess staffing, incremental costs or other assets dedicated for such client that may negatively impact
our margins and business relationship with such client. In the event we are unable to meet the service levels expected
by the client, our relationship with the client will suffer and may result in financial penalties and/or the termination of
the client contract.

We face competition from many sources that could adversely affect our business.

Many companies offer, on an individual basis, one or more of the same services we do, and we face competition
from many different sources depending upon the type and range of services requested by a potential client. Our
competitors include vertical outsourcers, which are companies that offer a single function, such as call centers, public
warehouses or credit card processors. We compete against transportation logistics providers who offer product
management functions as an ancillary service to their primary transportation services. We also compete against other
business process outsourcing providers, who perform many similar services as us. Many of these companies have
greater capabilities than we do for the single or multiple functions they provide. In many instances, our competition is
the in-house operations of its potential clients themselves. The in-house operations of potential clients often believe
that they can perform the same services we do, while others are reluctant to outsource business functions that involve
direct customer contact. We cannot be certain that we will be able to compete successfully against these or other
competitors in the future.

Our sales and implementation cycles are highly variable and our ability to finalize pending contracts may cause
our operating results to vary widely.

The sales cycle for our services is variable, typically ranging between several months to up to a year from initial
contact with the potential client to the signing of a contract. Occasionally the sales cycle requires substantially more
time. Delays in signing and executing client contracts may affect our revenue and cause our operating results to vary
widely. We believe that a potential client s decision to purchase our services is discretionary, involves a significant
commitment of the client s resources and is influenced by intense internal and external pricing and operating
comparisons. To successfully sell our services, we generally must educate our potential clients regarding the use and
benefit of our services, which can require significant time and resources. Consequently, the period between initial
contact and the purchase of our services is often long and subject to delays associated with the lengthy approval and
competitive evaluation processes that typically accompany significant operational decisions. Additionally, the time
required to finalize pending contracts and to implement our systems and integrate a new client can range from several
weeks to many months. Delays in signing and integrating new clients may affect our revenue and cause our operating
results to vary widely.

We are subject to disputes with clients, customers and other authorities which, if not resolved in our favor, may
materially adversely affect our results of operations.

In the ordinary course of our business, one or more of our clients or customers may dispute our invoices for
services rendered or other charges. As of March 31, 2006, an aggregate of approximately $1.1 million of our invoices
were in dispute. Although we believe we will resolve these disputes in our favor, the failure to do so may have a
material adverse effect on our results of operations. We also receive municipal tax abatements in certain locations.
During 2004 we received notice from a municipality that we did not satisfy certain criteria necessary to maintain the
abatements. We plan to dispute the notice, but if the dispute is not resolved favorably, additional taxes of
approximately $0.4 million to $0.5 million could be assessed against us for each of the calendar years 2005 and 2004.
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Our business could be adversely affected by a systems or equipment failure, whether that of us or our clients.

Our operations are dependent upon our ability to protect our distribution facilities, customer service centers,
computer and telecommunications equipment and software systems against damage and failures. Damage or failures
could result from fire, power loss, equipment malfunctions, system failures, natural disasters and other causes. If our
business is interrupted either from accidents or the intentional acts of others, our business could be materially
adversely affected. In addition, in the event of widespread damage or failures at our facilities, our short-term disaster
recovery and contingency plans and insurance coverage may not be sufficient.

Our clients businesses may also be harmed from any system or equipment failures we experiences. In that event,
our relationship with these clients may be adversely affected, we may lose these clients, our ability to attract new
clients may be adversely affected and we could be exposed to liability.

Interruptions could also result from the intentional acts of others, like hackers. If our systems are penetrated by
computer hackers, or if computer viruses infect our systems, our computers could fail or proprietary information could
be misappropriated.

If our clients suffer similar interruptions in their operations, for any of the reasons discussed above or for others,
our business could also be adversely affected. Many of our clients computer systems interface with our systems. If our
clients suffer interruptions in their systems, the link to our systems could be severed and sales of the client s products
could be slowed or stopped.

A breach of our e-commerce security measures could reduce demand for its services. Credit card fraud and other
fraud could adversely affect our business.

A requirement of the continued growth of e-commerce is the secure transmission of confidential information
over public networks. A party who is able to circumvent our security measures could misappropriate proprietary
information or interrupt our operations. Any compromise or elimination of our security could reduce demand for our
services.

We may be required to expend significant capital and other resources to protect against security breaches or to
address any problem they may cause. Because our activities involve the storage and transmission of proprietary
information, such as credit card numbers, security breaches could damage its reputation, cause us to lose clients,
impact our ability to attract new clients and we could be exposed to litigation and possible liability. Our security
measures may not prevent security breaches, and failure to prevent security breaches may disrupt our operations. In
certain circumstances, we do not carry insurance against the risk of credit card fraud and other fraud, so the failure to
adequately control fraudulent transactions on our client s behalf could increase our expenses.

We may be a party to litigation involving our e-commerce intellectual property rights.

In recent years, there has been significant litigation in the United States involving patent and other intellectual
property rights. We may be a party to intellectual property litigation in the future to protect our trade secrets or
know-how. United States patent applications are confidential until a patent is issued and most technologies are
developed in secret. Accordingly, we are not, and cannot be, aware of all patents or other intellectual property rights
of which our services may pose a risk of infringement. Others asserting rights against us could force us to defend
ourself or our customers against alleged infringement of intellectual property rights. We could incur substantial costs
to prosecute or defend any such litigation.

If the trend toward outsourcing does not continue, our business will be adversely affected.

Our business could be materially adversely affected if the trend toward outsourcing declines or reverses, or if
corporations bring previously outsourced functions back in-house. Particularly during general economic downturns,
businesses may bring in-house previously outsourced functions to avoid or delay layoffs. The continued threat of
terrorism within the United States and abroad and the potential for sustained military action may cause
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disruption to commerce and economic conditions, both domestic and foreign, which could have a material adverse
effect upon our business and new client prospects.

Our market is subject to rapid technological change and to compete we must continually enhance our systems to
comply with evolving standards.

To remain competitive, we must continue to enhance and improve the responsiveness, functionality and features
of our services and the underlying network infrastructure. If we are unable to adapt to changing market conditions,
client requirements or emerging industry standards, our business could be adversely affected. The internet and
e-commerce environments are characterized by rapid technological change, changes in user requirements and
preferences, frequent new product and service introductions embodying new technologies and the emergence of new
industry standards and practices that could render our technology and systems obsolete. Our success will depend, in
part, on our ability to both internally develop and license leading technologies to enhance our existing services and
develop new services. We must continue to address the increasingly sophisticated and varied needs of our clients and
respond to technological advances and emerging industry standards and practices on a cost-effective and timely basis.
The development of proprietary technology involves significant technical and business risks. We may fail to develop
new technologies effectively or to adapt our proprietary technology and systems to client requirements or emerging
industry standards.

Risks Related to our Recent Merger with eCOST
We may fail to realize the anticipated synergies, cost savings, growth opportunities and other benefits expected
from the merger, which could adversely affect the value of our common stock.

We entered into a merger with eCOST with the expectation that the merger will result in synergies, cost
savings, growth opportunities and other benefits to the combined company. However, the ability to realize these
anticipated benefits of the merger will depend, in part, on our ability to integrate the business of eCOST with our
business. The integration of two independent companies is a complex, costly and time-consuming process. It is
possible that these integration efforts will not be completed as smoothly as planned or that these efforts will divert
management attention for an extended period of time. Delays or operational issues encountered in the integration
process could have a material adverse effect on the revenues, expenses, operating results and financial condition for
us. Although we expect significant benefits, such as increased cost savings, to result from the merger, there can be no
assurance that we will realize any of these anticipated benefits.

Stockholders may receive a lower return on their investment after the merger.

Although we believe that the merger will create financial, operational and strategic benefits for the combined
company and its stockholders, these benefits may not be achieved. The combination of our businesses, even if
conducted in an efficient, effective and timely manner, may not result in combined financial performance that is better
than what our company would have achieved independently if the merger had not occurred.

Uncertainty regarding the merger may cause clients, customers, suppliers and others to delay or defer decisions
concerning us and eCOST, which may harm the results of operations of either or both companies.

In response to our completion of the merger, clients, customers and suppliers may delay or defer outsourcing,
purchasing or supply decisions or otherwise alter existing relationships with us and eCOST. Prospective clients and
customers could be reluctant to contract for the combined company s services or purchase the combined company s
products due to uncertainty about the combined company s ability to efficiently provide products and services. In
addition, clients, customers, suppliers and others may also seek to terminate or change existing agreements with us or
eCOST as a result of the merger. These and other actions by clients, customers, suppliers and others could negatively
affect the business of the combined company.
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Uncertainties associated with the merger may cause us and eCOST to lose key personnel.

Our current and prospective employees and eCOST employees may experience uncertainty about their future
roles with the combined company until or after strategies with regard to the combined company are announced or
executed. In addition, eCOST does not have employment agreements with any of its key employees other than with its
Chief Executive Officer, Adam Shaffer. These uncertainties may adversely affect PEFSweb s and eCOST s ability to
attract and retain key management, sales, marketing and technical personnel. If a substantial number of key employees
leave as a result of the merger, or the combined company fails to attract key personnel, the combined company s
business could be adversely affected.
eCOST may be required to indemnify PC Mall for taxes arising as a result of the merger.

In connection with the consummation of the merger, eCOST received a written opinion from its legal counsel to
the effect that the merger should not cause Section 355(e) of the Internal Revenue Code to apply to the April 2005
spin-off of eCOST from its former parent, PC Mall. Such opinion was based on certain factual representations made
by PC Mall and eCOST and certain factual and legal assumptions made by eCOST s legal counsel. Such opinion
represented such legal counsel s best judgment regarding the application of the U.S. federal income tax laws, but is not
binding on the IRS or the courts. No assurance can be given that the IRS will not assert a contrary position or that any
such contrary position would not be sustained by a court. If the Merger does cause Section 355(e) to apply to the
April 2005 spin-off of eCOST from PC Mall, eCOST must indemnify PC Mall for any resulting tax-related liabilities.
Risks Related to eCOST
eCOST may not be able to achieve or maintain profitability.

eCOST has incurred continuing operating losses and may not be able to achieve or maintain profitability on a
quarterly or annual basis. e€COST s ability to achieve or maintain profitability depends on a number of factors,
including its ability to:

increase sales;

maintain and expand vendor relationships;
obtain additional and increase existing trade credit with key suppliers;
generate sufficient gross profit; and

control costs and generate the expected synergies applicable to the merger.
eCOST needs additional financing and may not be able to obtain additional financing on favorable terms or at all,
which could increase its costs and limit its ability to grow.
eCOST needs to obtain additional financing and there can be no assurance that it will be able to obtain
additional financing on commercially reasonable terms or at all. eCOST s failure to obtain additional financing or its
inability to obtain financing on acceptable terms could materially adversely affect its ability to achieve profitability
and grow its business.
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eCOST s operating results are difficult to predict.

eCOST s operating results have fluctuated in the past and are likely to vary significantly in the future based upon
a number of factors, many of which it cannot control. eCOST operates in a highly dynamic industry and future results
could be subject to significant fluctuations. Revenue and expenses in future periods may be greater or less than
revenue and expenses in the immediately preceding period or in the comparable period of the prior year. Therefore,
period-to-period comparisons of eCOST operating results are not necessarily a good indication of its future
performance. Some of the factors that could cause eCOST s operating results to fluctuate include:

price competition that results in lower sales volumes, lower profit margins, or net losses;

fluctuations in coupon redemption rates;

the amount, timing and impact of advertising and marketing costs;

eCOST s ability to successfully implement new technologies or software systems;
eCOST s ability to obtain sufficient financing;

changes in the number of visitors to the eCOST website or eCOST s inability to convert those visitors into
customers;

technical difficulties, including system or Internet failures;
fluctuations in the demand for eCOST products or overstocking or understocking of products;
fluctuations in revenues and shipping costs, particularly during the holiday season;

economic conditions generally or economic conditions specific to the Internet, online commerce, the
retail industry or the mail order industry;

changes in the mix of products that eCOST sells; and

fluctuations in levels of inventory theft, damage or obsolescence.
The failure of eCOST to improve its financial and operating performance may result in a failure of eCOST to
comply with its financial covenants

In the event eCOST is unable to increase its revenue and/or gross profit from its present levels and does not
achieve the operating efficiencies targeted to occur upon completion of its integration into PFSweb s infrastructure, it
may fail to comply with one or more of the financial covenants required under its working capital line of credit. In
such event, absent a waiver, the working capital lender would be entitled to accelerate all amounts outstanding
thereunder and exercise all other rights and remedies, including sale of collateral and payment under the PFSweb
parent guaranty.

If eCOST fails to accurately predict its inventory risk, its margins may decline as a result of write-downs of its
inventory due to lower prices obtained from older or obsolete products.

Some of the products eCOST sells on its website are characterized by rapid technological change, obsolescence
and price erosion (for example, computer hardware, software and consumer electronics), and because eCOST may
sometimes stock large quantities of particular types of inventory, inventory reserves may be required or may
subsequently prove insufficient, and additional inventory write-downs may be required.
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Increased product returns or a failure to accurately predict product returns could decrease eCOST s revenues and
impact profitability.

eCOST makes allowances for product returns in its financial statements based on historical return rates. eCOST
is responsible for returns of certain products ordered through its website from its distribution center as well as
products that are shipped to its customers directly from its vendors. If eCOST s actual product returns significantly
exceed its allowances for returns, especially as eCOST expands into new product categories, its revenues and
profitability could decrease. In addition, because eCOST s allowances are based on historical return rates, the
introduction of new merchandise categories, new products, changes in its product mix, or other factors may cause
actual returns to exceed return allowances, perhaps significantly. In addition, any policies intended to reduce the
number of product returns may result in customer dissatisfaction and fewer repeat customers.
eCOST s ability to offer a broad selection of products at competitive prices is dependent on its ability to maintain
existing and build new relationships with manufacturers and vendors. eCOST does not have long-term agreements
with its manufacturers or vendors and some of its manufacturers and vendors compete directly with eCOST.

eCOST purchases products for resale both directly from manufacturers and indirectly through distributors and
other sources, all of whom eCOST considers its vendors. During 2005 and 2004, eCOST offered products on its
website from over 1,000 third-party manufacturers. eCOST does not have any long-term agreements with any of these
vendors. Any agreements with vendors governing eCOST s purchase of products are generally terminable by either
party upon 30 days notice or less. In general, eCOST agrees to offer products on its website and the vendors agree to
provide eCOST with information about their products and honor eCOST customer service policies. If eCOST does not
maintain relationships with vendors on acceptable terms, including favorable product pricing and vendor
consideration, it may not be able to offer a broad selection of products or continue to offer products at competitive
prices, and customers may choose not to shop at the eCOST website. In addition, some vendors may decide not to
offer particular products for sale on the Internet, and others may avoid offering their new products to retailers such as
eCOST who offer a mix of close-out and refurbished products in addition to new products. From time to time, vendors
may terminate eCOST s right to sell some or all of their products, change the applicable terms and conditions of sale or
reduce or discontinue the incentives or vendor consideration that they offer. Any such termination or the
implementation of such changes could have a negative impact on eCOST s operating results. Additionally, some
products are subject to manufacturer or distributor allocation, which limits the number of units of those products that
are available to eCOST and other resellers.

eCOST s revenue is dependent in part on sales of HP and HP-related products, which represented 31% of
eCOST s net sales for the three months ended March 31, 2006.
eCOST is dependent on the success of its advertising and marketing efforts, which are costly and may not achieve
desired results, and on its ability to attract customers on cost-effective terms.

eCOST s revenues depend on its ability to advertise and market its products effectively. Increases in the costs of
advertising and marketing, including costs of online advertising, paper and postage costs, costs and fees of third-party
service providers and the costs of complying with applicable regulations, may limit eCOST s ability to advertise and
market its business without impacting its profitability. If eCOST s advertising and marketing efforts prove ineffective
or do not produce a sufficient level of sales to cover their costs, or if eCOST decreases its advertising or marketing
activities due to increased costs, restrictions enacted by regulatory agencies or for any other reason, eCOST s revenues
and profit margins may decrease. eCOST s success depends on its ability to attract customers on cost-effective terms.
eCOST has relationships with online services, search engines, shopping engines, directories and other websites and
e-commerce businesses through which it provide advertising banners and other links that direct customers to the
eCOST website. eCOST expects to rely on these relationships as significant sources of traffic to the eCOST website
and to generate new customers. If eCOST is unable to develop or maintain these relationships on acceptable terms, its
ability to attract new customers on a cost-effective basis could be harmed. In addition, certain of eCOST s existing
online marketing agreements require it to pay fixed placement fees or fees for directing visits to the eCOST website,
neither of which may convert into sales.
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Because eCOST experiences seasonal fluctuations in its revenues, its quarterly results may fluctuate.

eCOST s business is moderately seasonal, reflecting the general pattern of peak sales for the retail industry
during the holiday shopping season. Typically, a larger portion of its revenues occur during the first and fourth fiscal
quarters. eCOST believes that its historical revenue growth makes it difficult to predict the effect of seasonality on its
future revenues and results of operations. In anticipation of increased sales activity during the first and fourth quarter,
eCOST incurs additional expenses, including higher inventory and staffing costs. If sales for the first and fourth
quarter do not meet anticipated levels, then increased expenses may not be offset which could decrease eCOST s
profitability. If eCOST were to experience lower than expected sales during its first or fourth quarter, for any reason, it
would decrease eCOST s profitability.
eCOST s business may be harmed by fraudulent activities on its website.

eCOST has received in the past, and anticipates that it will receive in the future, communications from
customers due to purported fraudulent activities on the eCOST website. Negative publicity generated as a result of
fraudulent conduct by third parties could damage eCOST s reputation and diminish the value of its brand name.
Fraudulent activities on eCOST s website could also subject it to losses. eCOST expects to continue to receive requests
from customers for reimbursement due to purportedly fraudulent activities or threats of legal action if no
reimbursement is made.
eCOST s business could be subject to political, economic and other risks associated with the Philippines.

To reduce costs, eCOST is evaluating shifting certain of its operations to the Philippines, which would subject
eCOST to political, economic and other uncertainties, including expropriation, nationalization, renegotiation, or
nullification of existing contracts, currency exchange restrictions and international monetary fluctuations.
Furthermore, the Philippines has experienced violence related to guerrilla activity.

Delivery of eCOST s products could be delayed or disrupted by factors beyond its control, and it could lose
customers as a result.

eCOST relies upon third party carriers for timely delivery of its product shipments. As a result, eCOST is
subject to carrier disruptions and increased costs due to factors that are beyond its control, including employee strikes,
inclement weather and increased fuel costs. Any failure to deliver products to customers in a timely and accurate
manner may damage eCOST s reputation and brand and could cause it to lose customers. eCOST does not have a
written long-term agreement with any of these third party carriers, and it cannot be sure that these relationships will
continue on terms favorable to eCOST, if at all. If eCOST s relationship with any of these third party carriers is
terminated or impaired or if any of these third parties is unable to deliver products, eCOST would be required to use
alternative carriers for the shipment of products to customers. eCOST may be unable to engage alternative carriers on
a timely basis or on favorable terms, if at all. Potential adverse consequences include:

reduced visibility of order status and package tracking;

delays in order processing and product delivery;
increased cost of delivery, resulting in reduced margins; and

reduced shipment quality, which may result in damaged products and customer dissatisfaction.
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If eCOST does not successfully expand its website and processing systems to accommodate higher levels of traffic
and changing customer demands, it could lose customers and its revenues could decline.

To remain competitive, e€COST must continue to enhance and improve the functionality and features of its
website. If eCOST fails to upgrade its website in a timely manner to accommodate higher volumes of traffic, its
website performance could suffer and eCOST may lose customers. The Internet and the e-commerce industry are
subject to rapid technological change. If competitors introduce new features and website enhancements embodying
new technologies, or if new industry standards and practices emerge, eCOST s existing website and systems may
become obsolete or unattractive. Developing the eCOST website and other systems entails significant technical and
business risks. eCOST may face material delays in introducing new services, products and enhancements. If this
happens, customers may forgo the use of eCOST s website and use those of its competitors. eCOST may use new
technologies ineffectively, or it may fail to adapt its website, transaction processing systems and computer network to
meet customer requirements or emerging industry standards.

If eCOST fails to successfully expand its merchandise categories and product offerings in a cost-effective and
timely manner, its reputation and the value of its new and existing brands could be harmed, customer demand for
its products could decline and its profit margins could decrease.

eCOST has generated the substantial majority of its revenues during the past five years from the sale of
computer hardware, software and accessories and consumer electronics products. In the past 18 months eCOST
launched several new product categories, including digital imaging, watches and jewelry, housewares, DVD movies,
video games, travel, bed and bath, apparel and accessories, licensed sports gear and cellular/wireless. While its
merchandising platform has been incorporated into and tested in the online computer and consumer electronics retail
markets, eCOST cannot predict with certainty whether it can be successfully applied to other product categories. In
addition, expansion of its business strategy into new product categories may require eCOST to incur significant
marketing expenses, develop relationships with new vendors and comply with new regulations. eCOST may lack the
necessary expertise in a new product category to realize the expected benefits of that new category. These
requirements could strain managerial, financial and operational resources. Additional challenges that may affect
eCOST s ability to expand into new product categories include its ability to:

establish or increase awareness of new brands and product categories;

acquire, attract and retain customers at a reasonable cost;

achieve and maintain a critical mass of customers and orders across all product categories;
attract a sufficient number of new customers to whom new product categories are targeted;
successfully market new product offerings to existing customers;

maintain or improve gross margins and fulfillment costs;

attract and retain vendors to provide an expanded line of products to customers on terms that are
acceptable; and

manage inventory in new product categories.
eCOST cannot be certain that it will be able to successfully address any or all of these challenges in a manner that
will enable it to expand its business into new product categories in a cost-effective or timely manner. If eCOST s new
categories of products or services are not received favorably, or if its suppliers fail to meet eCOST s customers
expectations, eCOST s results of operations would suffer and its reputation and the value of the applicable new brand
and other brands could be damaged. The lack of market acceptance of eCOST new product
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categories or inability to generate satisfactory revenues from any expanded product categories to offset their cost
could harm eCOST s business.
If eCOST is unable to provide satisfactory customer service, it could lose customers.

eCOST s ability to provide satisfactory levels of customer service depends, to a large degree, on the efficient and
uninterrupted operation of its customer service operations. Any material disruption or slowdown in its order
processing systems resulting from labor disputes, telephone or Internet failures, power or service outages, natural
disasters or other events could make it difficult or impossible to provide adequate customer service and support. If
eCOST is unable to continually provide adequate staffing and training for its customer service operations, its
reputation could be seriously harmed and eCOST could lose customers. Because eCOST s success depends in large
part on keeping its customers satisfied, any failure to provide high levels of customer service would likely impair its
reputation and decrease its revenues.
eCOST may not be able to compete successfully against existing or future competitors.

The market for online sales of the products eCOST offers is intensely competitive and rapidly evolving. eCOST
principally competes with a variety of online retailers, specialty retailers and other businesses that offer products
similar to or the same as eCOST s products. Increased competition is likely to result in price reductions, reduced
revenue and gross margins and loss of market share. eCOST expects competition to intensify in the future because
current and new competitors can enter the market with little difficulty and can launch new websites at a relatively low
cost. In addition, some of eCOST s product vendors have sold, and continue to intensify their efforts to sell, their
products directly to customers. eCOST currently or potentially competes with a variety of businesses, including:

other multi-category online retailers such as Amazon.com and Buy.com;

online discount retailers of computer and consumer electronics merchandise such as Computers4Sure,
NewEgg and TigerDirect;

liquidation e-tailers such as Overstock.com and SmartBargains.com;

consumer electronics and office supply superstores such as Best Buy, Circuit City, CompUSA, Office
Depot, OfficeMax and Staples; and

manufacturers such as Apple, Dell, Gateway, Hewlett-Packard and IBM, that sell directly to customers.
Many of the current and potential competitors described above have longer operating histories, larger customer bases,
greater brand recognition and significantly greater financial, marketing and other resources than eCOST. In addition,
online retailers may be acquired by, receive investments from or enter into other commercial relationships with larger,
well-established and well-financed companies. Some of eCOST s competitors may be able to secure products from
manufacturers or vendors on more favorable terms, devote greater resources to marketing and promotional campaigns,
adopt more aggressive pricing or inventory availability policies and devote substantially more resources to website
and systems development than eCOST is able to.
If the protection of eCOST s trademarks and proprietary rights is inadequate, its brand and reputation could be
impaired and it could lose customers.

eCOST has six trademarks that it considers to be material to the successful operation of business: eCOST(R),
eCOST.com(R), eCOST.com Bargain Countdown , eCOST.com Your Online Discount Superstore! |,
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Bargain Countdown and Bargain Countdown Platinum Club . eCOST currently uses all of these marks in connection
with telephone, mail order, catalog and online retail services. eCOST also has several additional pending trademark
applications. eCOST relies on trademark and copyright law, trade secret protection and confidentiality agreements
with its employees, consultants, suppliers and others to protect its proprietary rights. eCOST s applications may not be
granted, and eCOST may not be able to secure significant protection for its service marks or trademarks. eCOST s
competitors or others could adopt trademarks or service marks similar to its marks, or try to prevent eCOST from
using its marks, thereby impeding its ability to build brand identity and possibly leading to customer confusion. Any
claim by another party against eCOST for customer confusion caused by use of eCOST s trademarks or service marks,
or eCOST s failure to obtain registrations for its marks, could negatively affect its competitive position and could
cause it to lose customers.

eCOST has also filed an application with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office for patent protection for its
proprietary Bargain Countdown technology. eCOST may not be granted a patent for this technology and may not be
able to enforce its patent rights if its competitors or others use infringing technology. If this occurs, eCOST s
competitive position, revenues and profitability could be negatively affected.

Effective trademark, service mark, patent, copyright and trade secret protection may not be available in every
country in which eCOST will sell its products and offer its services. In addition, the relationship between regulations
governing domain names and laws protecting trademarks and similar proprietary rights is unclear. Therefore, eCOST
may be unable to prevent third parties from acquiring domain names that are similar to, infringe upon or otherwise
decrease the value of its trademarks and other proprietary rights. If eCOST is unable to protect or preserve the value of
its trademarks, copyrights, trade secrets or other proprietary rights for any reason, eCOST s competitive position could
be negatively affected and it could lose customers.

eCOST also relies on technologies that it licenses from related and third parties. These licenses may not continue to
be available to eCOST on commercially reasonable terms, or at all, in the future. As a result, eCOST may be required
to develop or obtain substitute technology of lower quality or at greater cost, which could negatively affect its
competitive position, cause it to lose customers and decrease its profitability.

If third parties claim eCOST is infringing their intellectual property rights, eCOST could incur significant
litigation costs, be required to pay damages, or change its business or incur licensing expenses.

Third parties have asserted, and may in the future assert, that eCOST s business or the technologies it uses infringe
on their intellectual property rights. As a result, eCOST may be subject to intellectual property legal proceedings and
claims in the ordinary course of business. eCOST cannot predict whether third parties will assert additional claims of
infringement in the future or whether any future claims will prevent it from offering popular products or services.

On July 12, 2004, eCOST received correspondence from MercExchange LLC alleging infringement of its U.S.
patents relating to e-commerce and offering to license its patent portfolio to eCOST. On July 15, 2004, eCOST
received a follow-up letter from MercExchange specifying which of eCOST s technologies it believes infringe certain
of its patents, alone or in combination with technologies provided by third parties. Some of those patents are currently
being litigated by third parties, and eCOST is not involved in those proceedings. In addition, three of the four patents
identified by MercExchange are under reexamination at the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office, which may or may not
result in the modification of the claims. In the July 15(th) letter, MercExchange also advised that it has a number of
applications pending for additional patents. MercExchange has filed lawsuits alleging infringement of some or all of
its patents against third parties, resulting in settlements or verdicts in favor of MercExchange. At least one such
verdict was appealed to the United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit and was affirmed in part. The
defendant in that case filed a petition for certiorari before the United States Supreme Court, which was granted in
November 2005. A decision is expected before June 2006.
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If eCOST is forced to defend against these or any other third-party infringement claims, whether they are with or
without merit or are determined in its favor, e€COST could face expensive and time-consuming litigation, which could
result in the imposition of a preliminary injunction preventing it from continuing to operate its business as currently
conducted throughout the duration of the litigation or distract eCOST s technical and management personnel. If
eCOST is found to infringe, it may be required to pay monetary damages, which could include treble damages and
attorneys fees for any infringement that is found to be willful, and either be enjoined or required to pay ongoing
royalties with respect to any technologies found to infringe. Further, as a result of infringement claims either against
eCOST or against those who license technology to eCOST, eCOST may be required, or deem it advisable, to develop
non-infringing technology, which could be costly and time consuming, or enter into costly royalty or licensing
agreements. Such royalty or licensing agreements, if required, may be unavailable on terms that are acceptable, or at
all. eCOST expects that participants in its market will be increasingly subject to infringement claims as the number of
competitors in the industry grows. If a third party successfully asserts an infringement claim against eCOST and it is
enjoined or required to pay monetary damages or royalties or eCOST is unable to develop suitable non-infringing
alternatives or license the infringed or similar technology on reasonable terms on a timely basis, eCOST s business,
results of operations and financial condition could be materially harmed.
eCOST may be liable for misappropriation of its customers personal information.

Data security laws are becoming more stringent in the United States and abroad. Third parties are engaging in
increased cyber attacks against companies doing business on the Internet and individuals are increasingly subjected to
identity and credit card theft on the Internet. If third parties or unauthorized employees are able to penetrate eCOST s
network security or otherwise misappropriate its customers personal information or credit card information, or if
eCOST gives third parties or its employees improper access to customers personal information or credit card
information, eCOST could be subject to liability. This liability could include claims for unauthorized purchases with
credit card information, impersonation or other similar fraud claims. This liability could also include claims for other
misuses of personal information, including unauthorized marketing purposes. Liability for misappropriation of this
information could decrease eCOST s profitability. In such circumstances, eCOST also could be liable for failing to
provide timely notice of a data security breach affecting certain types of personal information. In addition, the Federal
Trade Commission and state agencies have brought numerous enforcement actions against Internet companies for
alleged deficiencies in those companies privacy and data security practices, and they may continue to bring such
actions. eCOST could incur additional expenses if new regulations regarding the collection, use or storage of personal
information are introduced or if government agencies investigate our privacy or security practices.

eCOST relies on encryption and authentication technology licensed from third parties to provide the security and
authentication necessary to effect secure transmission of sensitive customer information such as customer credit card
numbers. Advances in computer capabilities, new discoveries in the field of cryptography or other events or
developments may result in a compromise or breach of the algorithms that eCOST uses to protect customer
transaction data. If any such compromise of security were to occur, it could subject eCOST to liability, damage its
reputation and diminish the value of its brand-name. A party who is able to circumvent the security measures could
misappropriate proprietary information or cause interruptions in operations. eCOST may be required to expend
significant capital and other resources to protect against such security breaches or to alleviate problems caused by
such breaches. eCOST s security measures are designed to prevent security breaches, but its failure to prevent such
security breaches could subject eCOST to liability, damage its reputation and diminish the value of its brand-name.

Moreover, for the convenience of its customers, eCOST provides non-secured channels for customers to
communicate. Despite the increased security risks, customers may use such channels to send personal information and
other sensitive data. In addition, phishing incidents are on the rise. Phishing involves an online company s customers
being tricked into providing their credit card numbers or account information to someone pretending to be the online
company s representative. Such incidents have recently given rise to litigation against online companies for failing to
take sufficient steps to police against such activities by third parties, and may discourage customers from using online
services.
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eCOST may be subject to product liability claims that could be costly and time consuming.

eCOST sells products manufactured and distributed by third parties, some of which may be defective. If any
product that eCOST sells were to cause physical injury or damage to property, the injured party or parties could bring
claims against eCOST as the retailer of the product. eCOST s insurance coverage may not be adequate to cover every
claim that could be asserted. If a successful claim were brought against eCOST in excess of its insurance coverage, it
could expose it to significant liability. Even unsuccessful claims could result in the expenditure of funds and
management time and could decrease profitability.

Risks Related to eCOST s Industry
eCOST s success is tied to the continued use of the Internet and the adequacy of the Internet infrastructure.

eCOST s future revenues and profits, if any, substantially depend upon the continued widespread use of the Internet
as an effective medium of business and communication. If use of the Internet declines or the Internet infrastructure
becomes an ineffective medium for business transactions and communication, eCOST may not be able to effectively
implement its growth strategy and it could lose customers. Widespread use of the Internet could decline as a result of
disruptions, computer viruses or other damage to Internet servers or users computers. Additionally, if the Internet s
infrastructure does not expand fast enough to meet increasing levels of use, it may become a less effective medium of
business transactions and communications.

The security risks of e-commerce may discourage customers from purchasing goods over the Internet.

In order for the e-commerce market to develop successfully, eCOST and other market participants must be able to
transmit confidential information securely over public networks. Third parties may have the technology or know-how
to breach the security of customer transaction data. Any breach could cause customers to lose confidence in the
security of eCOST s website and choose not to purchase from the website. If someone is able to circumvent our
security measures, he or she could destroy or steal valuable information or disrupt operations. Concerns about the
security and privacy of transactions over the Internet could inhibit the growth of the Internet and e-commerce.
Security measures may not effectively prohibit others from obtaining improper access to information. Any security
breach could expose eCOST to risks of loss, litigation and liability and could seriously disrupt its operations.

Credit card fraud could decrease eCOST s revenues and profitability.

eCOST does not currently carry insurance against the risk of credit card fraud, so the failure to adequately control
fraudulent credit card transactions could reduce its revenues and gross margin. eCOST may in the future suffer losses
as a result of orders placed with fraudulent credit card data even though the associated financial institution approved
payment of the orders. Under current credit card practices, e€COST may be liable for fraudulent credit card
transactions because it did not obtain a cardholder s signature. If eCOST is unable to detect or control credit card fraud,
or if credit card companies require more burdensome terms or refuse to accept credit card charges, eCOST s revenues
and profitability could decrease.

Additional sales and use taxes could be imposed on past or future sales of eCOST s products or other products
sold on eCOST s website, which could adversely affect eCOST s revenues and profitability.

In accordance with current industry practice and eCOST s interpretation of applicable law, eCOST collects and
remits sales taxes only with respect to physical shipments of goods into states where eCOST has a physical presence.
If any state or other jurisdiction successfully challenges this practice and imposes sales and use taxes on orders on
which eCOST does not collect and remit sales taxes, e€COST could be exposed to substantial tax liabilities for past
sales and could suffer decreased sales in that state or jurisdiction in the future. In addition, a number of states, as well
as the U.S. Congress, have been considering various legislative initiatives that could result in the
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imposition of additional sales and use taxes on Internet sales. If any of these initiatives are enacted, eCOST could be
required to collect sales and use taxes in states where eCOST does not have a physical presence. Future changes in the
operation of eCOST s business also could result in the imposition of additional sales and use tax obligations. The
imposition of additional sales and use taxes on past or future sales could adversely affect eCOST s revenues and
profitability.
Existing or future government regulation could expose eCOST to liabilities and costly changes in its business
operations, and could reduce customer demand for its products.

eCOST is subject to general business regulations and laws, as well as regulations and laws specifically governing
the Internet and e-commerce. Such existing and future laws and regulations may impede the growth of the Internet or
other online services. These regulations and laws may cover taxation, user privacy, marketing and promotional
practices, database protection, pricing, content, copyrights, distribution, electronic contracts, email and other
communications, consumer protection, product safety, the provision of online payment services, intellectual property
rights, unauthorized access (including the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act), and the characteristics and quality of
products and services. It is unclear how existing laws governing issues such as property ownership, sales and other
taxes, libel, trespass, data mining and collection, and personal privacy apply to the Internet and e-commerce.
Unfavorable resolution of these issues may expose eCOST to liabilities and costly changes in its business operations,
and could reduce customer demand. The growth and demand for online commerce has and may continue to result in
more stringent consumer protection laws that impose additional compliance burdens on online companies. For
example, California law requires notice to California customers if certain personal information about them is obtained
by an unauthorized person, such as a computer hacker. These consumer protection laws could result in substantial
compliance costs and could decrease profitability.
Laws or regulations relating to privacy and data protection may adversely affect the growth of eCOST s Internet
business or its marketing efforts.

eCOST is subject to increasing regulation relating to privacy and the use of personal user information. For
example, eCOST is subject to various telemarketing and anti-spam laws that regulate the manner in which it may
solicit future suppliers and customers. Such regulations, along with increased governmental or private enforcement,
may increase the cost of growing the business. In addition, several jurisdictions, including California, have adopted
legislation limiting the uses of personal user information gathered online or require online services to establish privacy
policies. Pursuant to the Children s Online Privacy Protection Act, the Federal Trade Commission has adopted
regulations regarding the collection and use of personal identifying information obtained from children under 13 years
of age. Increasingly, federal, state and foreign laws and regulations extend online privacy protection to adults.
Moreover, in jurisdictions where eCOST does business, there is a trend toward requiring companies to establish
procedures to notify usALIGN="right"> (863) 1,613 750

Sale of stock for the deferred compensation plan
(43) 43
Balance at March 31, 2007

$272 $202,438 $155,574 $(503) $(6,117) $(226,371) $1,414 $(1,414) $125,293

Balance at December 31, 2007

$272 $203,532 $154,929 $(3,211) $(5,360) $(225,856) $1,307 $(1,307) $124,306

Comprehensive income:
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Net income
4,006 4,006

Other comprehensive loss:

Unrealized loss on securities (net of tax benefit $1,641)
(3,047) (3,047)
Total comprehensive income
959
Stock awards
131 131
Treasury stock allocated to restricted stock plan
172) (24) 196
Allocation of ESOP stock
73 73
ESOP adjustment
66 66
Cash dividend - $.20 per share
(2,339) (2,339)
Exercise of stock options
(35) 92 57
Sale of stock for the deferred compensation plan
(797) 797
Balance at March 31, 2008
$272 $203,557 $156,537 $(6,258) $(5,287) $(225,568) $510 $(510) $123,253

See accompanying Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements.
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OceanFirst Financial Corp.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(dollars in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization of premises and equipment
Amortization of ESOP

ESOP adjustment

Stock award

Amortization of servicing asset

Amortization and impairment of intangible assets

Net premium amortization in excess of discount accretion on securities
Net amortization of deferred costs and discounts on loans
Provision for loan losses

Lower of cost or market write-down on loans held for sale
(Recovery) provision for repurchased loans

Net gain on sales of loans and securities

Loans repurchased

Proceeds from sales of mortgage loans held for sale
Mortgage loans originated for sale

Increase in value of Bank Owned Life Insurance

Decrease (increase) in interest and dividends receivable
Increase in other assets

Increase (decrease) in other liabilities

Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Net decrease (increase) in loans receivable

Loans repurchased

Proceeds from maturities or calls of investment securities available for sale
Proceeds from sale of investment securities available for sale

Purchases of investment securities

Principal payments on mortgage-backed securities available for sale
Decrease in Federal Home Loan Bank of New York stock

Disbursements for acquisition of real estate owned

Purchases of premises and equipment

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Table of Contents

For the three months

March 31,
2008 2007
(Unaudited)
$ 4,006 (5,422)
414 533
73 252
66 381
131 96
551 562
1,040
10 42
156 215
375 340
7,078
(161) 3,960
(436) (1,455)
(222)
28,435 162,701
(26,643) (139,924)
(334) (305)
290 (246)
(655) (598)
7,702 (12,242)
9,752 22,430
13,758 17,008
18,165 (1,856)
(408) (13,934)
10,780
122
(633) (681)
4,244 3,616
1,314 27
41
(1,106) (236)
21,698 (2,325)
Continued
26
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OceanFirst Financial Corp.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)

(dollars in thousands)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Decrease in deposits

(Decrease) increase in short-term borrowings

Repayments of securities sold under agreements to repurchase with the Federal Home Loan Bank
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances
Repayments of Federal Home Loan Bank advances
Increase in advances by borrowers for taxes and insurance
Exercise of stock options

Dividends paid

Purchase of treasury stock

Tax benefit of stock plans

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and due from banks
Cash and due from banks at beginning of period

Cash and due from banks at end of period

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid during the period for:

Interest

Income taxes

Non cash activities:

Transfer of loans receivable to real estate owned

See accompanying Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements.
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For the three months

ended March 31,
2008 2007
(Unaudited)
$ (2,981) $(19,397)
(28,242) 15,502

(12,000) (15,000)
37,000 30,000
(23,000) (22,000)
1,230 1,264
57 750
(2,339) (2,259)
(1,112)
320
(30,275) (11,932)
5,181 2,751
27,547 32,204
$ 32,728 $ 34,955
$ 13,412 $ 16,253
20 79
495 380
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OceanFirst Financial Corp.

Notes To Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements include the accounts of OceanFirst Financial Corp. (the Company ) and its
wholly-owned subsidiary, OceanFirst Bank (the Bank ) and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Columbia Home Loans, LLC, OceanFirst REIT
Holdings, LLC, and OceanFirst Services, LLC. The operations of Columbia Home Loans, LLC were shuttered in late 2007.

The interim consolidated financial statements reflect all normal and recurring adjustments which are, in the opinion of management, considered
necessary for a fair presentation of the financial condition and results of operations for the periods presented. The results of operations for the
three months ended March 31, 2008 are not necessarily indicative of the results of operations that may be expected for all of 2008.

Certain information and note disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles have been condensed or omitted, pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the SEC ).

These unaudited consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and notes
thereto included in the Company s Annual Report to Stockholders on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007.

Earnings per Share

The following reconciles shares outstanding for basic and diluted earnings per share for the three months ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 (in
thousands):

Three months ended

March 31,
2008 2007

Weighted average shares issued net of Treasury shares 12,351 12,304
Less: Unallocated ESOP shares (631) (740)
Unallocated incentive award shares and shares held by deferred compensation plan 67) (78)
Average basic shares outstanding 11,653 11,486
Add: Effect of dilutive securities:

Stock options 42

Incentive awards and shares held by deferred compensation plan 11

Average diluted shares outstanding 11,706 11,486

For the three months ended March 31, 2008 and 2007, 1,402,000 and 1,005,000, respectively, antidilutive stock options were excluded from
earnings per share calculations. In addition, for the three months ended March 31, 2007, 133,000 antidilutive potential shares of common stock
have been excluded from the calculation of average diluted shares outstanding, as the Company incurred a net loss for the period.

Comprehensive Income (I.oss)

For the three month periods ended March 31, 2008 and 2007, total comprehensive income (loss), representing net income plus or minus the
change in unrealized gains or losses on securities available for sale amounted to $959,000 and $(5,455,000), respectively.
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Note 2. Loans Receivable, Net

Loans receivable, net at March 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007 consisted of the following (in thousands):

March 31, 2008
Real estate:

One- to-four family $ 1,071,720
Commercial real estate, multi-family and land 322,451
Construction 10,067
Consumer 210,743
Commercial 53,947
Total loans 1,668,928
Loans in process (2,080)

Deferred origination costs, net 5,211

Allowance for loan losses (10,739)
Total loans, net 1,661,320
Less: Mortgage loans held for sale 4,707
Loans receivable, net $ 1,656,613

An analysis of the allowance for loan losses for the three months ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 is as follows (in thousands):

Balance at beginning of period
Provision charged to operations
Charge-offs

Recoveries

Balance at end of period

Note 3. Reserve for Repurchased I.oans

December 31, 2007

$ 1,084,687
326,707

10,816

213,282

54,279

1,689,771
(2,452)

5,140
(10,468)

1,681,991
6,072

$ 1,675,919

Three months ended

March 31,
2008 2007
$10,468 $10,238
375 340
(317) (1
213
$ 10,739 $ 10,577

An analysis of the reserve for repurchased loans for the three months ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 follows (in thousands). The reserve is

included in other liabilities in the accompanying statements of financial condition.

Balance at beginning of period
(Recovery) provision charged to operations
Loss on loans repurchased

Balance at end of period

Table of Contents

$1,713

Three months ended

March 31,
2008 2007
$2,398 $ 9,600

(161) 3,960

(524)  (3,777)

$ 9,783
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The reserve for repurchased loans is established to provide for expected losses related to outstanding loan repurchase requests and additional
repurchase requests which may be received on loans previously sold to investors. In establishing the reserve for repurchased loans, the Company
considered all types of sold loans, however, the actual types of loans which resulted in loss estimates included subprime loans with 100%
financing, all other subprime loans and a small amount of ALT-A loans. At March 31, 2008 the Company had no unresolved loan repurchase
requests.
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Note 4. Deposits

The major types of deposits at March 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007 were as follows (in thousands):

March 31, 2008 December 31, 2007
Type of Account
Non-interest-bearing $ 110,085 $ 103,656
Interest-bearing checking 458,497 454,666
Money market deposit 85,479 84,287
Savings 195,876 187,095
Time deposits 430,872 454,086

$ 1,280,809 $ 1,283,790

Note 5. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ( FASB ) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ( SFAS ) No. 159, The
Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities . SFAS No. 159 permits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments

and certain other items at fair value. The objective is to improve financial reporting by providing entities with the opportunity to mitigate

volatility in reported earnings caused by measuring related assets and liabilities differently without having to apply complex hedge accounting
provisions. The Company adopted the statement effective January 1, 2008. The adoption of Statement No. 159 did not have a material impact on

the Company s financial statements as the Company did not choose to measure any additional financial instruments or certain other items at fair

value.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. This statement defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. This statement applies
under other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements, the FASB having previously concluded in those
accounting pronouncements that fair value is the relevant measurement attribute. Accordingly, this statement does not require any new fair value
measurements. The Company adopted the statement effective January 1, 2008. The adoption of Statement No. 157 did not have a material
impact on the Company s operations.

In June 2007, the Emerging Issues Task Force ( EITF ) of the FASB issued EITF 06-11 which provides guidance on how an entity should
recognize the income tax benefit received on dividends that are (a) paid to employees holding equity-classified nonvested shares,
equity-classified nonvested share units, or equity-classified outstanding share options and (b) charged to retained earnings under Statement
123(R). The Company adopted EITF 06-11 effective January 1, 2008. The adoption of EITF 06-11 did not have a material impact on the
Company s financial statements.

Note 6. Fair Value Measurements

Statement No. 157 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants. A fair market measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability occurs in the
principal market for the asset or liability or in the absence of a principal market, the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The
price in the principal (or the most advantageous) market used to measure the fair value of the asset or liability shall not be adjusted for
transaction costs. An orderly transaction is a transaction that assumes exposure to the market for a period prior to the measurement date to allow
for marketing activities that are usual and customary for transactions involving such assets and liabilities; it is not a forced transaction. Market
participants are buyers and sellers in the principal market that are (i) independent, (ii) knowledgeable, (iii) able to transact and (iv) willing to
transact.

Statement No. 157 requires the use of valuation techniques that are consistent with the market approach, the income approach and/or the cost
approach. The market approach uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions involving identical or comparable
assets and liabilities. The income approach uses valuation techniques to convert future amounts, such as cash flows or earnings, to a single
present amount
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on a discounted basis. The cost approach is based on the amount that currently would be required to replace the service capacity of an asset
(replacement costs). Valuation techniques should be consistently applied. Inputs to valuation techniques refer to the assumptions that market
participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. Inputs may be observable, meaning those that reflect the assumptions market participants
would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on market data obtained from independent sources, or unobservable, meaning those
that reflect the reporting entity s own assumptions about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed
based on the best information available in the circumstances. In that regard, Statement No. 157 establishes a fair value hierarchy for valuation
inputs that gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities and the lowest priority to unobservable
inputs. The fair value hierarchy is as follows:

Level 1 Inputs  Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity has the ability to
access at the measurement date.

Level 2 Inputs  Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly. These include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability (for example,
interest rates, volatilities, prepayment speeds, loss severities, credit risks and default rates) or inputs that are derived principally from
or corroborated by observable market data by correlations or other means.

Level 3 Inputs  Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an entity s own assumptions that market participants would use in pricing
the assets or liabilities.
A description of the valuation methodologies used for assets and liabilities measured at fair value, as well as the general classification of such
instruments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy, is set forth below.

In general, fair value is based upon quoted market prices, where available. If such quoted market prices are not available, fair value is based
upon internally developed models that primarily use, as inputs, observable market-based parameters. Valuation adjustments may be made to
ensure that financial instruments are recorded at fair value. While management believes the Company s valuation methodologies are appropriate
and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial
instruments could result in a different estimate of fair value at the reporting date.

Securities Available for Sale Securities classified as available for sale are reported at fair value utilizing Level 1 and Level 2 inputs. Most of the
Company s investment and mortgage-backed securities are fixed income instruments that are not quoted on an exchange, but are bought and sold
in active markets. Prices for these instruments are obtained through third party pricing vendors or security industry sources that actively
participate in the buying and selling of securities. Prices obtained from these sources include market quotations and matrix pricing. Matrix
pricing is a mathematical technique used principally to value certain securities without relying exclusively on quoted prices for the specific
securities, but comparing the securities to benchmark or comparable securities.

The following table summarizes financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of March 31, 2008,
segregated by the level of the valuation inputs within the fair value hierarchy utilized to measure fair value (dollars in thousands):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair

Inputs Inputs Inputs Value
Securities available for sale $ 750 $102,704 $ $ 103,454
Certain financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis, that is, the instruments are not measured at
fair value on an ongoing basis but are subject to fair value adjustments in certain circumstances (for example, when there is evidence of
impairment). Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis were not significant as of March 31, 2008.

Statement 157 will be applicable to certain non-financial assets and non-financial liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring and
non-recurring basis, such as real estate owned, beginning January 1, 2009.
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Item 2. Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
Critical Accounting Policies

Note 1 to the Company s Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2007 included in the Company s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, as supplemented by this report, contains a summary of significant accounting
policies. Various elements of these accounting policies, by their nature, are inherently subject to estimation techniques, valuation assumptions
and other subjective assessments. Certain assets are carried in the consolidated statements of financial condition at fair value or the lower of cost
or fair value. Policies with respect to the methodologies used to determine the allowance for loan losses, the reserve for repurchased loans, the
valuation of Mortgage Servicing Rights and judgments regarding securities impairment are the most critical accounting policies because they are
important to the presentation of the Company s financial condition and results of operations, involve a higher degree of complexity and require
management to make difficult and subjective judgments which often require assumptions or estimates about highly uncertain matters. The use of
different judgments, assumptions and estimates could result in material differences in the results of operations or financial condition. These
critical accounting policies and their application are reviewed periodically and, at least annually, with the Audit Committee of the Board of
Directors.

Summary

The Company s results of operations are primarily dependent on net interest income, which is the difference between the interest income earned
on interest-earning assets, such as loans and investments, and the interest expense on interest-bearing liabilities, such as deposits and

borrowings. The Company also generates non-interest income such as income from loan sales, loan servicing, loan originations, merchant credit
card services, deposit accounts, the sale of alternative investments, trust and asset management services and other fees. The Company s operating
expenses primarily consist of compensation and employee benefits, occupancy and equipment, marketing, data processing and general and
administrative expenses. The Company s results of operations are also significantly affected by general economic and competitive conditions,
particularly changes in market interest rates, government policies and actions of regulatory agencies.

Throughout the first quarter of 2008 short-term interest rates continued to decline and the interest rate yield curve steepened. The changing
interest rate environment has generally had a positive impact on the Bank s results of operations and net interest margin. Interest-earning assets,
both loans and securities, are generally priced against longer-term indices, while interest-bearing liabilities, primarily deposits and borrowings,
are generally priced against shorter-term indices.

The Company incurred a net loss for the three months ended March 31, 2007 due to losses at Columbia Home Loans, LLC ( Columbia ), the
Company s mortgage banking subsidiary, relating to the origination of subprime loans. In March 2007, Columbia discontinued the origination of
all subprime loans and in September 2007, the Bank discontinued all of the loan origination activity at Columbia. At March 31, 2008, the Bank
was still holding subprime loans with a gross principal balance of $6.1 million and a carrying value, net of reserves and lower of cost or market
adjustment, of $3.7 million and ALT-A loans with a gross principal balance of $7.3 million and a carrying value, net of reserves and lower of
cost or market adjustment, of $6.3 million.

Analysis of Net Interest Income

Net interest income represents the difference between income on interest-earning assets and expense on interest-bearing liabilities. Net interest
income depends upon the relative amounts of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities and the interest rate earned or paid on them.

The following table sets forth certain information relating to the Company for the three months ended March 31, 2008 and 2007. The yields and
costs are derived by dividing income or expense by the average balance of assets or liabilities, respectively, for the periods shown except where
noted otherwise. Average balances are derived from average daily balances. The yields and costs include certain fees which are considered
adjustments to yields.

10
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Assets
Interest-earning assets:

Interest-earning deposits and short-term investments

Investment securities (1)
FHLB stock

Mortgage-backed securities (1)
Loans receivable, net (2)

Total interest-earning assets
Non-interest-earning assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Stockholders Equity
Interest-bearing liabilities:

Transaction deposits

Time deposits

Total
Borrowed funds

Total interest-bearing liabilities

Non-interest-bearing deposits
Non-interest-bearing liabilities

Total liabilities
Stockholders equity

Total liabilities and stockholders equity
Net interest income
Net interest rate spread (3)

Net interest margin (4)

(1) Amounts are recorded at average amortized cost.

AVERAGE
BALANCE

$ 7,967
62,617
21,974
52,599

1,670,071

1,815,228

95,146

$1,910,374

$ 740,380
443,418

1,183,798
482,503

1,666,301

104,437
16,143

1,786,881
123,493

$1,910,374

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31,

2008

INTEREST

$

$

61
1,366
481
611
25,003

27,522

3,290
4,574

7,864
5,423

13,287

14,235

AVERAGE

YIELD/
COST

AVERAGE
BALANCE

(Dollars in thousands)

3.06%
8.73
8.76
4.65
5.99

6.06

1.78
4.13

2.66
4.50

3.19

2.87%

3.14%

$ 8,286
75,571
25,790
67,335

1,779,880

1,956,862

99,227

$ 2,056,089

$ 721,882
520,412

1,242,294
549,721

1,792,015

113,007
20,382

1,925,404
130,685

$ 2,056,089

2007

INTEREST

$

$

108
1,748
448
724
27,344

30,372

3,657
5,672

9,329
6,635

15,964

14,408

AVERAGE

YIELD/
COST

521%
9.25
6.95
4.30
6.15

6.21

2.03
4.36

3.00
4.83

3.56

2.65%

2.95%

(2) Amount is net of deferred loan fees, undisbursed loan funds, discounts and premiums and estimated loss allowances and includes loans

held for sale and non-performing loans.

(3) Net interest rate spread represents the difference between the annualized yield on interest-earning assets and the annualized cost of

interest-bearing liabilities.

(4) Net interest margin represents annualized net interest income divided by average interest-earning assets.

Comparison of Financial Condition at March 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007

Total assets at March 31, 2008 were $1.905 billion, a decrease of $22.0 million, compared to $1.927 billion at December 31, 2007.
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Loans receivable, net decreased by $19.3 million to a balance of $1.657 billion at March 31, 2008, compared to a balance of $1.676 billion at
December 31, 2007 partly due to increased prepayments from refinancings and the Bank s ongoing strategy to sell newly originated longer-term
fixed rate loans.

Deposit balances decreased $3.0 million to $1.281 billion at March 31, 2008 from $1.284 billion at December 31, 2007 as the Bank maintained
its disciplined pricing relating to certificates of deposit. Core deposits, defined as all deposits excluding time deposits, however, increased $20.2
million. Total Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings decreased by $29.8 million to $375.2 million at March 31, 2008 as compared to $405.0

million at December 31, 2007 primarily due to the reduction in loans receivable, net.

Stockholders equity at March 31, 2008 decreased slightly to $123.3 million, compared to $124.3 million at December 31, 2007. Stockholders
equity was reduced by an increase in accumulated other comprehensive loss and the cash dividend partially offset by net income.

11
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Comparison of Operating Results for the Three Months Ended March 31, 2008 and March 31, 2007
General

Net income for the three months ended March 31, 2008 was $4.0 million, as compared to a loss of $5.4 million for the corresponding prior year
period. Diluted earnings per share was $.34 for the three months ended March 31, 2008, as compared to a diluted loss per share of $.47 for the
same prior year period.

Interest Income

Interest income for the three months ended March 31, 2008 was $27.5 million, as compared to $30.4 million, for the three months ended

March 31, 2007. The yield on interest-earning assets declined to 6.06% for the three months ended March 31, 2008 as compared to 6.21% for
the same prior year period. Additionally, average interest-earning assets decreased by $141.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2008
as compared to the same prior year period partly reflective of the shuttering of Columbia s mortgage banking operations.

Interest Expense

Interest expense for the three months ended March 31, 2008 was $13.3 million, compared to $16.0 million for the three months ended March 31,
2007. The cost of interest-bearing liabilities decreased to 3.19% for the three months ended March 31, 2008, as compared to 3.56% in the same
prior year period. Additionally, average interest-bearing liabilities decreased by $125.7 million for the three months ended March 31, 2008 as
compared to the same prior year period.

Net Interest Income

Net interest income for the three months ended March 31, 2008 decreased to $14.2 million, as compared to $14.4 million in the same prior year
period reflecting lower levels of interest-earning assets partly offset by a higher net interest margin. The net interest margin increased to 3.14%
for the three months ended March 31, 2008 from 2.95% in the same prior year period.

Provision for Loan Losses

For the three months ended March 31, 2008, the Bank s provision for loan losses was $375,000, compared to $340,000 in the same prior year
period. Non-performing loans increased $1.8 million at March 31, 2008 to $10.6 million from $8.7 million at December 31, 2007. The
non-performing loan total includes $1.1 million of repurchased one-to-four family and consumer loans and $3.1 million of one-to-four family
and consumer loans previously held for sale, which were previously written down to their fair market value, which included an assessment of
each loan s potential credit impairment. Loans receivable, net declined modestly during the first three months of 2008 while net charge-offs for
the three months ended March 31, 2008 were $104,000, as compared to $1,000 in the same prior year period. The increase in the provision for
loan losses was primarily due to the increase in non-performing loans and the increase in net charge-offs.

Other Income (Loss)

Other income (loss) amounted to income of $3.8 million for the three months ended March 31, 2008, compared to a net loss of $6.4 million for
the same prior year period. The net gain (loss) and lower of cost or market adjustment on sales of loans and securities available for sale was a
gain of $597,000, for the three months ended March 31, 2008 as compared to a net loss of $9.6 million for the three months ended March 31,
2007. The net loss on the sale of loans for the three months ended March 31, 2007 includes a $7.1 million charge taken by Columbia to reduce
loans held for sale to their current fair market value and a $4.0 million charge to increase the reserve for repurchased loans. For the three months
ended March 31, 2008, the net gain on the sales of loans includes a reversal of the provision for repurchased loans of $161,000. Also included in
the net gain on sales of loans and securities available for sale for the three months ended March 31, 2008 is a $122,000 gain on the redemption
of shares relating to the Company s share of the VISA initial public offering.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses were $11.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2008, as compared to $15.1 million in the same prior year period.
The decrease in operating expenses is primarily due to the shuttering of
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Columbia in late 2007 which eliminated most, but not all, of the expenses related to this entity. Also, operating expenses for the three months
ended March 31, 2007 included an expense of $1.0 million representing the write-off of the previously established goodwill on the acquisition of
Columbia. Operating expenses also benefited from a reduction in retirement plan expense. Operating expenses for the three months ended

March 31, 2008 include costs relating to the opening of a new branch in Freehold, New Jersey.

Provision (benefit) for Income Taxes

Income tax expense (benefit) was an expense of $2.0 million for the three months ended March 31, 2008, as compared to a benefit of $2.0
million for the same prior year period.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company s primary sources of funds are deposits, principal and interest payments on loans and mortgage-backed securities, proceeds from
the sale of loans, FHLB and other borrowings and, to a lesser extent, investment maturities. While scheduled amortization of loans is a
predictable source of funds, deposit flows and mortgage prepayments are greatly influenced by interest rates, economic conditions and
competition. The Company has other sources of liquidity if a need for additional funds arises, including various lines of credit.

At March 31, 2008 the Company had outstanding overnight borrowings from the FHLB of $26.2 million as compared to $58.0 million in
overnight borrowings at December 31, 2007. The Company utilizes the overnight line to fund short-term liquidity needs. The Company had total
FHLB borrowings, including overnight borrowings, of $375.2 million at March 31, 2008, a decrease from $405.0 million at December 31, 2007.

The Company s cash needs for the three months ended March 31, 2008 were primarily satisfied by principal payments on loans and
mortgage-backed securities and proceeds from the sale of mortgage loans held for sale. The cash was principally utilized for loan originations, to
reduce Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings and to fund deposit outflows. For the three months ended March 31, 2007, the cash needs of the
Company were primarily satisfied by principal payments on loans and mortgage-backed securities, maturities or calls of investment securities,
and proceeds from the sale of mortgage loans held for sale. The cash provided was principally used for the origination of loans and the
repurchase of common stock.

In the normal course of business, the Company routinely enters into various off-balance sheet commitments, primarily relating to the origination
and sale of loans. At March 31, 2008, outstanding commitments to originate loans totaled $56.1 million; outstanding unused lines of credit
totaled $179.5 million; and outstanding commitments to sell loans totaled $13.4 million. The Company expects to have sufficient funds available
to meet current commitments arising in the normal course of business.

Time deposits scheduled to mature in one year or less totaled $382.9 million at March 31, 2008. Based upon historical experience management
estimates that a significant portion of such deposits will remain with the Company.

Under the Company s stock repurchase programs, shares of OceanFirst Financial Corp. common stock may be purchased in the open market and
through other privately-negotiated transactions, from time-to-time, depending on market conditions. The repurchased shares are held as treasury
stock for general corporate use. For the three months ended March 31, 2008, the Company did not purchase any shares of common stock
compared with purchases of 49,701 shares for the three months ended March 31, 2007 at a total cost of $1.1 million. At March 31, 2008, there
were 489,062 shares remaining to be repurchased under the existing stock repurchase program. Cash dividends declared and paid during the first
three months of 2008 were $2.3 million, compared to $2.3 million in the same prior year period. On April 23, 2008, the Board of Directors
declared a quarterly cash dividend of twenty cents ($.20) per common share. The dividend is payable on May 16, 2008 to stockholders of record
at the close of business on May 2, 2008.

The primary sources of liquidity specifically available to OceanFirst Financial Corp., the holding company of OceanFirst Bank, are capital
distributions from the banking subsidiary and the issuance of debt instruments. For the first three months of 2008, OceanFirst Financial Corp.
received no dividend payments from OceanFirst Bank. Pursuant to Office of Thrift Supervision ( OTS ) regulations, a notice is currently required
to be filed with the OTS prior to the Bank paying a dividend to OceanFirst Financial Corp. In addition, the OTS has the regulatory authority to
impose restrictions on the ability of the Bank to pay a dividend, including maintaining higher tier one core and total risk-based capital ratios.
Based on the current regulatory environment and the
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impact to the Bank of the losses suffered at Columbia and the current projected earnings and capital needs, the Company expects the OTS to
carefully consider any proposals by the Bank to pay a dividend to OceanFirst Financial Corp. OceanFirst Financial Corp. s ability to continue to
pay dividends and repurchase stock is partly dependent upon capital distributions from OceanFirst Bank and may be adversely affected by
capital constraints imposed by the OTS. At March 31, 2008, OceanFirst Financial Corp. held $2.6 million in cash and $5.9 million in investment
securities available for sale. Additionally, OceanFirst Financial Corp. has an available line of credit for up to $4.0 million.

At March 31, 2008, the Bank exceeded all of its regulatory capital requirements with tangible capital of $142.1 million, or 7.4% of total adjusted
assets, which is above the required level of $28.6 million or 1.5%; core capital of $142.1 million or 7.4% of total adjusted assets, which is above
the required level of $57.2 million, or 3.0%; and risk-based capital of $152.2 million, or 11.6% of risk-weighted assets, which is above the
required level of $104.6 million or 8.0%. The Bank is considered a well-capitalized institution under the Office of Thrift Supervision s Prompt
Corrective Action Regulations.

Off-Balance-Sheet Arrangements and Contractual Obligations

In the normal course of operations, the Company engages in a variety of financial transactions that, in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, are not recorded in the financial statements. These transactions involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit, interest
rate, and liquidity risk. Such transactions are used for general corporate purposes or for customer needs. Corporate purpose transactions are used
to help manage credit, interest rate, and liquidity risk or to optimize capital. Customer transactions are used to manage customers requests for
funding. These financial instruments and commitments include unused consumer lines of credit and commitments to extend credit. The
Company also has outstanding commitments to sell loans amounting to $13.4 million.

The following table shows the contractual obligations of the Company by expected payment period as of March 31, 2008 (in thousands):

Less than More than
Contractual Obligation Total One year 1-3 years  3-5 years 5 years
Debt Obligations $476,065 $222,565 $ 188,000 $38,000 $ 27,500
Commitments to Originate Loans 56,080 56,080
Commitments to Fund Unused Lines of Credit 179,463 179,463

Debt obligations include borrowings from the FHLB, Securities Sold under Agreements to Repurchase and other borrowings. The borrowings
have defined terms and, under certain circumstances, $25.0 million of the borrowings from the FHLB are callable at the option of the lender and
$27.5 million of the other borrowings are callable at the option of the Company.

Commitments to originate loans and commitments to fund unused lines of credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no
violation of any condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may
require payment of a fee. Since some of the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do
not necessarily represent future cash requirements. The Company s exposure to credit risk is represented by the contractual amount of the
instruments.

14
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Non-Performing Assets

The following table sets forth information regarding the Company s non-performing assets consisting of non-accrual loans and Real Estate
Owned ( REO ). It is the policy of the Company to cease accruing interest on loans 90 days or more past due or in the process of foreclosure.

March 31, December 31,
2008 2007
(dollars in thousands)
Non-performing loans:

Real estate  One-to-four family $ 6,856 $ 6,620
Commercial Real Estate 2,369 1,040
Construction 233

Consumer 626 586
Commercial 466 495
Total non-performing loans 10,550 8,741
REO, net 933 438
Total non-performing assets $11,483 $ 9,179
Allowance for loan losses as a percent of total loans receivable .64% .62%
Allowance for loan losses as percent of total non-performing loans 101.79 119.76
Non-performing loans as a percent of total loans receivable .63 52
Non-performing assets as a percent of total assets .60 48

The non-performing loan total includes $1.1 million of repurchased one-to-four family and consumer loans and $3.1 million of one-to-four
family and consumer loans previously held for sale, which were written down to their fair market value in a prior period. The increase is
primarily related to one commercial real estate loan for $1.5 million that became non-performing during the first quarter. The loan, which is in
the jurisdiction of the Bankruptcy Court, is fully secured by two properties whose anchor tenants are branches of a national bank. The Company
also classifies assets in accordance with certain regulatory guidelines. At March 31, 2008 the Company had $11.4 million designated as Special
Mention, $14.6 million classified as Substandard and $14,900 classified as Doubtful as compared to $8.2 million, $12.4 million and $15,000,
respectively, at December 31, 2007. The largest Substandard relationship at March 31, 2008 is comprised of two loans totaling $2.2 million for a
service business for which operating revenue is not currently supporting the debt obligation. The loans are current as to payments. The largest
Special Mention relationship at March 31, 2008 comprised several credit facilities to a large, real estate agency with an aggregate balance of
$3.4 million which was current as to payments, but criticized due to poor operating results. The loans are secured by commercial real estate and
the personal guarantee of the principals. During the first quarter of 2008, a $3.2 million loan relationship was added to the Special Mention
category. This relationship comprised several credit facilities to a manufacturing company which was current as to payments, but criticized due
to poor operating results. The loans are secured by commercial real estate and corporate assets and the personal guarantee of the principals.
Included in the Substandard category are all of the non-performing loans noted above.

Private Securities Litigation Reform Act Safe Harbor Statement

In addition to historical information, this quarterly report contains certain forward-looking statements which are based on certain assumptions

and describe future plans, strategies and expectations of the Company. These forward-looking statements are generally identified by use of the

words believe, expect, intend, anticipate, estimate, project, or similar expressions. The Company s ability to predict results or the actual
future plans or strategies is inherently uncertain. Factors which could have a material adverse effect on the operations of the Company and the

subsidiaries include, but are not limited to, changes in interest rates, general economic conditions, legislative/regulatory changes, monetary and

fiscal policies of the U.S. Government, including policies of the U.S. Treasury and the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, the

quality or composition of the loan or investment portfolios, demand for loan products, deposit flows, competition, demand for financial services

in the Company s market area and accounting principles and guidelines. These risks and uncertainties should be considered in evaluating

forward-looking statements and
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undue reliance should not be placed on statements. The Company does not undertake and specifically disclaims any obligation to publicly release
the result of any revisions which may be made to any forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date of such
statements or to reflect the occurrence of anticipated or unanticipated events. Further description of the risks and uncertainties to the business are
included in Item 1, Business and Item 1A, Risk Factors of the Company s 2007 Form 10-K.

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The Company s interest rate sensitivity is monitored through the use of an interest rate risk ( IRR ) model. The following table sets forth the
amounts of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities outstanding at March 31, 2008 which were anticipated by the Company, based
upon certain assumptions, to reprice or mature in each of the future time periods shown. At March 31, 2008 the Company s one-year gap was
negative 9.35% as compared to negative 9.57% at December 31, 2007.

More than More than More than

3 Months 3 Months to 1 Year to 3 Years to More than
At March 31, 2008 or Less 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 5 Years Total
(dollars in thousands)
Interest-earning assets: (1)
Interest-earning deposits and short- term
investments $ 4828 $ $ $ $ $ 4,828
Investment securities 55,287 7,967 63,254
FHLB stock 21,627 21,627
Mortgage-backed securities 5,011 22,111 14,969 7,184 553 49,828
Loans receivable (2) 248,107 402,968 548,568 243,249 223,956 1,666,848
Total interest-earning assets 313,233 425,079 563,537 250,433 254,103 1,806,385
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Money market deposit accounts 3,885 11,656 31,083 38,855 85,479
Savings accounts 8,860 27,531 70,882 88,603 195,876
Interest-bearing checking accounts 188,731 38,526 102,736 128,504 458,497
Time deposits 253,604 129,296 35,759 10,986 1,227 430,872
FHLB advances 64,200 85,000 188,000 38,000 375,200
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 73,365 73,365
Other borrowings 22,500 5,000 27,500
Total interest-bearing liabilities 615,145 292,009 428,460 304,948 6,227 1,646,789
Interest sensitivity gap (3) $(301,912) $ 133,070 $ 135,077 $ (54,515) $ 247,876 $ 159,596
Cumulative interest sensitivity gap $(301,912) $ (168,842) $ (33,765) $ (88,280) $ 159,596 $ 159,596
Cumulative interest sensitivity gap as a percent of
total interest-earning assets 16.71)% 9.35)% (1.87)% (4.89)% 8.84% 8.84%

(1) Interest-earning assets are included in the period in which the balances are expected to be redeployed and/or repriced as a result of
anticipated prepayments, scheduled rate adjustments, and contractual maturities.
(2) For purposes of the gap analysis, loans receivable includes loans held for sale and non-performing loans gross of the allowance for loan
losses, unamortized discounts and deferred loan fees.
(3) Interest sensitivity gap represents the difference between interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities.
Additionally, the table below sets forth the Company s exposure to interest rate risk as measured by the change in net portfolio value ( NPV ) and
net interest income under varying rate shocks as of March 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007. All methods used to measure interest rate
sensitivity involve the use of assumptions, which may tend to oversimplify the manner in which actual yields and costs respond to changes in
market interest rates. The Company s interest rate sensitivity should be reviewed in conjunction with the financial statements and notes thereto
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March 31, 2008 December 31, 2007

Net Portfolio Value Net Interest Income Net Portfolio Value Net Interest Income
Change in Interest Rates in Basis NPV NPV
Points (Rate Shock) Amount % Change Ratio Amount % Change Amount % Change Ratio Amount % Change
(dollars in thousands)
200 $ 111,710 258)% 6.1% $ 54,808 (9.9% $ 125,181 253)% 6.83% $51,081 (10.2)%
100 134,310 (10.8) 7.2 58,128 4.5) 149,672 10.7) 8.0 54,350 (4.4)
Static 150,599 7.9 60,846 167,675 8.7 56,872
(100) 151,877 0.8 7.9 61,621 1.3 171,050 2.0 8.8 57,770 1.6
(200) 144,471 4.1) 7.5 60,821 0.0 163,057 (2.8) 8.4 56,245 (1.1)

Item 4. Controls and Procedures

The Company s management, including the Company s principal executive officer and principal financial officer, have evaluated the effectiveness
of the Company s disclosure controls and procedures, as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(e) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended, (the Exchange Act ). Based upon their evaluation, the principal executive officer and principal financial officer concluded
that, as of the end of the period covered by this report, the Company s disclosure controls and procedures were effective. Disclosure controls and
procedures are the controls and other procedures that are designed to ensure that the information required to be disclosed in the reports that the
Company files or submits under the Exchange Act with the SEC (1) is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods
specified in the SEC s rules and forms, and (2) is accumulated and communicated to the Company s management, including its principal
executive and principal financial officers, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. In addition, based on that
evaluation, there were no changes in the Company s internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended March 31, 2008 that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company s internal control over financial reporting.

PART II. OTHER INFORMATION
Item 1. Legal Proceedings

The Company is not engaged in any legal proceedings of a material nature at the present time. From time to time, the Company is a party to
routine legal proceedings within the normal course of business. Such routine legal proceedings in the aggregate are believed by management to
be immaterial to the Company s financial condition or results of operations.

Item 1A. Risk Factors
No material change.
Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

Information regarding the Company s common stock repurchases for the three month period ended March 31, 2008 is as follows:

Total Number of

Shares Purchased as Maximum Number of

Total Number of Part of Publicly Shares that May Yet

Shares Purchased Average price Announced Plans or Be Purchased Under
Period 1) Paid per Share Programs the Plans or Programs
January 1, 2008 through January 31, 2008 -0- -0- -0- 489,062
February 1, 2008 through February 29, 2008 -0- -0- -0- 489,062
March 1, 2008 through March 31, 2008 1,040 $ 16.55 -0- 489,062

(1) Includes 1,040 shares in March 2008 which represent shares tendered by employees to exercise stock options.
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On July 19, 2006, the Company announced its intention to repurchase up to an additional 615,883 shares, or 5%, of its outstanding common
stock.

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities

Not Applicable

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders
Not Applicable

Item S. Other Information

Not Applicable

Item 6. Exhibits

Exhibits:

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of OceanFirst Financial Corp.*

32 Bylaws of OceanFirst Financial Corp.**

4.0 Stock Certificate of OceanFirst Financial Corp.*

31.1 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(c) Certification of Chief Executive Officer
31.2 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(c) Certification of Chief Financial Officer
32.0 Section 1350 Certifications

* Incorporated herein by reference into this document from the Exhibits to Form S-1, Registration Statement, effective May 13, 1996, as
amended, Registration No. 33-80123.
**  Incorporated herein by reference into this document from the Exhibit to Form 10-K, Annual Report, filed on March 25, 2003.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the

undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

DATE: May 9, 2008

DATE: May 9, 2008
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OceanFirst Financial Corp.
Registrant

/s/ John R. Garbarino

John R. Garbarino
Chairman of the Board, President

and Chief Executive Officer
/s/ Michael J. Fitzpatrick
Michael J. Fitzpatrick

Executive Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer
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